MYDDLE, BROUGHTON & HARMER HILL PARISH COUNCIL YOU ARE SUMMONED TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD IN HARMER HILL VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY MARCH 6TH. 2019 AT 7.30pm.

Jack Wilson

Parish Clerk February 28th. 2019.

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the meeting members of the public will be invited to make comment on any matters included in this agenda or raise issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

1. Apologies.

2. Declaration of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any items on the Agenda for this meeting.

- 3. Minutes of the Meeting held on January 2nd. 2019.
- 4. Matters arising from the Minutes.
- (a) Myddle Play Area.
- (b) Myddle School Road Safety Project.
- (c) Environmental Maintenance Grant.
- (d) Site meeting re road safety at junction of A528 & road to Newton on the Hill-please see attached report document A (Green).
- 5. Accounts for Payment Document B to be presented at the meeting (Cream)
- 6. Financial Statement Document C to be presented at the meeting (Cream).

7. Grant aid from the Section 137 Fund.

Applications have been received from Hope House, Crane Quality Counselling and The Hospice.

8. Clerk's Salary.

Please see enclosed document D (Blue).

9. Correspondence.

For Members to consider correspondence received by the Clerk (details attached).

10. Planning Applications.

A.To consider the following planning applications which has been received:

- 1. Ashcroft, Lower Road, Harmer Hill erection of a single storey rear extension (19/00329/HHE).
- 2. Highview, Ellesmere Road, Harmer Hill erection of a two storey rear extension to include a Juliet balcony (19/00311/FUL).
- 3. Meadowland, Sleap installation of roof mounted solar panels (19/00403/PSPPA).
- 4. Red Castle Court, Harmer Hill variation of condition 2 to allow for the erection of single storey attached garages to approved properties (19/00546/VAR).
- 5. Land west of Holly Bank, Ellesmere Road, Harmer Hill erection of a single dwelling following the demolition of the existing building. (19/00320/FUL).
- 6. Sleap Airfield erection of a portal framed, steel clad aircraft hangar (19/00619/FUL)
- 7. Sleap Airfield erection of a portal framed, steel clad aircraft hangar (19/00620/FUL)
- B. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council:

The Old Rectory, Myddle – erection of a greenhouse.

Silverbriers, Lower Road, Myddle – erection of a detached dwelling and garage.

11. Community Led Plan reports.

- (a)Traffic and Transport.
- i. Report from Road Safety Committee meeting document E (Bright Yellow)
- (b) Community Spirit.
- (c) Housing.
- (d) Business and Farming.

12. Police Report.

Incidents recorded in December:

Myddle:

Near B4397 – Burglary (No suspect identified).

Harmer Hill:

Wem Road – Burglary (Under investigation)

13. Committee/Meeting Reports.

To receive reports on meetings which have been held.

14. Suggested CIL Neighbourhood Fund Projects:

(a) VAS sign on Myddle Hill, Myddle.

15. Exchange of additional information.

(a) Request for additional dog waste bin and bag dispensers.

16. Date and Time of next meeting – the A.G.M.

Wednesday May 1st. 2019 at 7.30pm in Myddle Village Hall.

Annual Parish Meeting – May 15th. 7.30pm in Harmer Hill Village Hall.